

Flowchart for Minister Sousa

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 23 Oct 2016 14:50:35 -0400
Attachments: Pension accounting_October 21 2016.pptx (329.74 kB)

Hi Nadine -- I put together some slides explaining the numbers re: the pension issue. How are things going with the flowchart? Depending where things are, you may want to use the same numbers if you are using numbers.

Please send an update as we need to get this to the MO for tomorrow morning -- thanks,